
 

OFFICE OF AUDITOR OF STATE  
STATE OF IOWA 

State Capitol Building 
Des Moines, Iowa 50319-0004 

Telephone (515) 281-5834      Facsimile (515) 281-6518 

Rob Sand 
Auditor of State 

 

 

June 15, 2022 

Victoria Newton, Secretary 
Executive Council of Iowa 
State Capitol Building 
L O C A L 

Dear Victoria: 

I respectfully request permission of the Executive Council to employ the services of the 
following CPA firms to perform the periodic examinations for the cities listed below for the 
period ended March 31, 2022 as required in Chapter 11 of the Code of Iowa. 

 

 
 

The total reimbursement for the periodic examinations shall not be for more than 
$92,110.  Copies of the proposed Agreements are attached. 

Your assistance in this matter is greatly appreciated. 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Rob Sand 

RS/dd 
Attachment 

 

Firm Name Cities Included in Agreement Cost

Gronewold, Bell, Kyhnn Collins, Kelley, Lambs Grove, Laurel, Melbourne 19,565$  
Rachelle Thompson, CPA Crystal Lake, Hardy, Lone Rock, LuVerne, Scarville 20,100    
O'Connor Brooks Maynard, Garber, New Vienna, Randalia, Stanley 18,950    
Faller, Kincheloe & Co Clearfield, Cromwell, Derby, Macksburg, Nodaway 15,500    
Faller, Kincheloe & Co Millersburg, Packwood, Pleasant Plain, University Park, What Cheer 17,995    

Total 92,110$  


